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Ruth Nettles OO0 I—-TTO

From: beth keating@akerman.com

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 3:26 PM
To: Filings@pysc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 090501-TP

Attachments: 20100225161828504.pdf

Attached for electronic filing in the referenced docket, please find Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC's Notice of
Service of its First Set of Interrogatories and First Requests for Production of Documents to Verizon. Please don't hesitate to let me know if
you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Beth Keating

Akerman Senterfitt

(850) 224-9634

(850) 521-8002 (direct]
beth.keating@akerman.com

A.

Beth Keating

Akerman Senferfitt

106 East College Ave., Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 224-9634

(850) 521-8002 (direct)

(850) 222-0103 (fax)
beth.keating(@akerman.com

Christopher W. Savage

Danielle Frappier

Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP

1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 200
Washington, D.C. 20006

Tel: 202-973-4200

Fax: 202-973-4499

ChrisSavage@dwt.com
DanielieFrappier@dwt.com

B. Docket No. 090501-TP: Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an interconnection agreement with Verizon
Florida, LLC by Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC.

C. On behalf of Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC
D. Number of Pages: 3

E: BHNIS's Notice of Service of First Set of Interrogatories and First Requests for Production of Documents
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February 25, 2010

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 090501-TP: Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an
interconnection agreement with Verizon Flotida LIC by Bright House Networks
Information Services (Flarida), LLC

Dear Ms. Cole:

Attached for electronic filing, please find the Notice of Service of First Set of Interrogatories
{Nos. 1 = 12) and First Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1 - 4)to Verizon Florida LLC
by Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC. If you have any questions
‘whatsoever, please do not hesitate o contact nze.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing.

Singerely,

Beth Keating 4

AKERMAN SENTERFITT
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, F1. 32302-1877

Phone: (850) 224-9634

Fax: (850) 2220103

Enclosures
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for arbitration of certain
terms and conditions of an interconnection Docket No. 090501-TP
agreement with Verizon Flotida LLC by Filed: February 25 ,2010
Bright House Networks Information -
Services (Florida), LLC

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF FIRST SET OF INTERROGATQORIES (NOS. 1-12) AND
FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 1-4) BY BRIGHT
HOUSE NETWORKS INFORMATION SERVICES (FLORIDAj, LLC TO VERIZON
FLORIDA, LL.C

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Bright House Networks Information Services
(Florida), LL.C by and through its undersigned counsel, has served its First Set of Interrogatories
(Nos. 1-12) and First Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-4) to Venzon Florida LLC,
by électronic mail on Dulaney L. O'Roark, HI, VP/General Counsel for Veerizon: Florida, LLC,

P.0. Box 110, MC FLTC 0007, Tampa, FL 33601, this February 25, 2010.

By: ﬁt& A

Beth Kealing, Esquire?
Akerman Senterfitt. o
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
P.O. Box 1877 (32302)

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 521-8002 |
beth.keating(@akerman.com

Christopher W. Savage

Danielle Frappier

Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Suite 200

Washington, D.C. 20006

Attorneys for Bright House:
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

THEREBY CERTIFY that copies of the foregoing were sent via electronic mail on February 25,

2010 to:

| Dulaney L. O'Roark, HI, VP/General Counsel
Verizon Florida, L1L.C
P.O. Box 110, MC FLTC 0007
Tampa, FL 33601

de.oroark@verizon.com

| David Christian

Verizon Florida, e,

106 East College Ave:

Tallabassee, FI. 52301-7748
David, chiistian@verizon.com

- Jami¢ Morrow, Staff Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission,,
Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. -

| Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
jmortow(@psc.state.fl.us

Beth Salak, Director/Competitive Markets and -
Enforcement :
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL.32399-0850
bsalaki@psc.state.fl.us

By:

Beth Keating:

Akeérman Senterfitt

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
P.O. Box 1877 (32302)

Tallahassee, Florida 32301
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